Dave Curtis

Film and Video Officer
The Arts Council

14 Great Peter St
London SWIP 3NQ

2 Nov 93

Dear Dave

Following our phone call I am sending you a final budget for Cinenova's New Wave
Women' Tour. There are still at least two bookings in the pipe line which I have not
included in it. I am also enclosing the notes that were written as support material,

With regards to securing any further money, according to your terms and conditions,
given that we only secured three bookings within the time limit we are not eligible for
the second payment of £3120.50. However, we should receive £500 on receipt of this
income and expenditure -statement, which I sincerely hope we do. We can then
consider the matter closed.

Please get back to me if any of this is not clear.

Best Wishes

Kate Norrish,



